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From: Gilbert Millman -
To: NRCWEB

Date: 4/19/02 11:50AM

Subject: Reposting of Division 3 Regulatory Guides
Place: NRCWEB

Please repost the following seven Division 3 Regulatory Guides to the NRC public web site:

RG 3.51, Calculational Models for Estimating Radiation Doses to Man from Airborne Radioactive
Materials Resulting from Uranium Milling Operations

RG 3.54, Spent Fuel Heat Generation in an Independent Spent Fue! Storage Installation

RG 3.56, General Guidance for Designing, Testing, Operating, and Maintaining Emission
Control Devices at Uranium Mills

RG 3.67, Standard Format and Content for Emergency Plans for Fuel Cycle and Materials Facilities
RG 3.69, Topical Guidelines for the Licensing Support System

RG 3.71, Nuclear Criticality Safety Standards for Fuels and Material Facilities

RG 3.72, Guidance for Implementation of 10 CFR 72.48, Changes, Tests, and Experiments

These regulatory guides have been reviewed and approved by NMSS staff responsible for homeland
security sensitivity reviews. The review was based on Commission guidance (dated January 25, 2002) to
the staff for developing final criteria for release of information to the public. Based on these sensitivity
reviews, | can verify that the above regulatory guides do not contain information that could provide a clear
and significant benefit to a terrorist in a potential attack.

Thanks,

_Gil Millman
RES Web Liaison

CC: Ann Beranek; Eileen Schultz; Francine Goldberg; Frederick Sturz; Lance Lessler;
Paul Goldberg; Walter Oliu
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